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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Ways and Means Committee Members 
 
FROM:  G. Murrell Smith, Jr., Chairman 
 
DATE:   January 24, 2019 
 
RE:   Full Committee Meeting Notice 

On Tuesday, January 29, 2019, the Ways and Means Committee will meet immediately upon adjournment 
of the House.  The meeting will take place in Room 521 of the Blatt Building.  The following legislation will 
be considered: 
 

I. H. 3135 - Workforce Enhancement and Military Recognition Act of 2019  
II. H. 3136 - Exceptional Needs Tax Credit  
III. H. 3137 - Local Government Fund  
IV. H. 3411 - Online Tax Lien Index and Filing System 
V. H. 3576 - SC Workforce Industry Needs Scholarship         
VI. H. 3595 - Industry Partnership Fund Tax Credit        

 
The order listed above is not necessarily the order the bills will be discussed during the meeting.   
Other legislation may be added.  The agenda is subject to change. Please mark your calendars and make 
plans to attend. 

 
 
cc: The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 - Blatt Building)  
 The Honorable Wm. Weston J. Newton (228 - Blatt Building) 
 The Honorable Jason Elliott (506 - Blatt Building) 
 The Honorable W. Brian White (416 Blatt Building)  
 The Honorable Jason Elliott (312D Blatt Building)  
 Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2nd Floor State House) 
 Press Room (3rd Floor State House) 
 Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager) 


